From: Malashenko, Elizaveta 1.
Sent: 3/8/2013 5:07:38 PM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD);
Jordan, Lise (Law) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=LHJ2)

Cc:
Bec:
Subject: FW: Bechtel Seismic Report

Laura and Lise,

Thank you very much for helping out to trace the seismic studies today. | actually think that |
ended up getting the needed file from somebody else at PG&E (see below). Now I'm trying to
figure out how to get it to Senator Yee’s office, as it's too large to e-mail, but that's a whole
other topic.

Anyway, thank you very much for helping with the fire drill. | think that’s all | need on this for
now, but if something else comes up, | will let you know.

Thanks,

Liza

Elizaveta Malashenko

Acting Deputy Director

Office of Utility Safety and Reliability
Safety and Enforcement Division
California Public Utilities Commission
Phone: 415-703-2274

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov

SB GT&S 0262261



FromjRedacted

Sent: Friday, March 08, 2013 12:04 PM
To: Lee, Dennis M.

Cc: Malashenko, Elizaveta |.

Subject: Bechtel Seismic Report

You have receivec 1 lile,

Lise the secure nks below lo downlogo.

QUESTION 3758: As discussed over the phone, 'm looking for a copy of a report titled, Seismic
Hazards of Gas Transmission Mains 101, 109, and 132. | believe it was performed by Bechiel in 1992,
Please provide a copy as soon as you can.

RESPONSE 3758; The "Seismic Hazards Evaluation of Gas Transmission Mains 101, 109, andg 132”7

was prepared in June 1991 by PG&E's Geosciences Department, and was included in PG&E's filing in
the Records Ol as document “P3-27419.pdf.” PG&E has uploaded this document (P3-27419.pdf) to the

CPUC secure fip site.

Download Files

Available until: 15 March 2013

Download File: P3-27419.pdf

42,054 54 KB

You have received attachment link(s) within this emall sent from CPUC Secure FTP Site. To retrieve the attachment(s), please
click on the link(s).

Secured by Accellion
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